MELISSA I COONEY

Eugene, Oregon | 541 731 4942 | hello@melissacooney.me

Advanced Full-Stack Web Developer with extensive experience in developing custom e-commerce solutions, legacy WordPress websites, and touch screen web apps. Proven ability to create responsive, user-friendly websites and web applications. Currently pursuing Shopify Expert certification. Seeking remote or semi-remote positions with competitive compensation.

SKILLS

HTML & CSS Expertise in creating responsive, mobile-first websites using HTML5 and

CSS3.

JavaScript Advanced skills in JavaScript, including ES6, Typescript, React, Vue,

jQuery, and Node.js frameworks.

PHP & SQL Proficient in developing themes, templates, and custom frameworks using

PHP, MySQL, and NoSQL.

Shopify Extensive experience in building and customizing Shopify storefronts,

developing themes and apps specific to niche industries like estate jewelry, big game hunting, and ballistic gear for law enforcement.

Python & Automation Developed various automation scripts, including a visual simulator for

YouTube chat using YT-DLP.

WordPress Skilled in developing and maintaining WordPress sites.

Design Software Proficient in Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Lightroom, Rhino 5, Affinity

Designer, and various wire-framing tools.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

10. 2022 - 07. 2024 WEB DEVELOPER - FULL-TIME

Web Developer

- Develop and maintain custom Shopify storefronts and legacy WordPress websites for B2B clients and local organizations.
- Create bespoke web solutions including interactive touch screen lobby maps and corporate email signature generators.
- Clients I have developed for include Pape, Quadco, Kryptek Outdoor, TNT Cranes, PrairieFire, Aardvark Tactical, BAES Infrastructure, OneH2 Hydrogen Solutions, and JCK Restaurants.

05. 2012 - PRESENT FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPMENT & DESIGN

Web Developer / Graphic Designer

- Develop and design websites for clients globally, focusing on UI/UX design, themes, and user dashboards.
- Provide graphic design services, including branding, identity, and graphic assets for web and print.

07. 2020 - 05.2022 AVIANO RDM LLC - EUGENE, OR

Customer Service Associate

- Managed closing duties for two shops in Eugene Airport, ensuring security protocols were followed.
- Provided sales and customer service.

07. 2019 - 03.2020 AVIANO RDM LLC - EUGENE, OR

Media Coordinator

- Curated books and magazines for airport gift shops, showcasing local authors and artisans.
- Managed security clearance and sales.

PORTFOLIO www.melissacooney.me

EDUCATION

EMOLOGICAL	INSTITUTE OF AMERICA
ı	EMOLOGICAL

AJP - APPLIED JEWELRY PROFESSIONAL

05.2011 - 05.2013 ART INSTITUTE OF ATLANTA

AA - GRAPHIC DESIGN

05.2008 - 01.2011 CLEVELAND STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AS - GENERAL TRANSFER

08.2004 - 05.2008 WALKER VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

DIPLOMA

ACT Composite Score: 29

LEADERSHIP

07.2023 - PRESENT GIA ALUMNI ASSOCIATION - PORTLAND CHAPTER VICE-PRESIDENT

 Actively engaged in promoting and supporting the GIA Alumni network, organizing events, and fostering community among members.

REFERENCES

541-729-3441 MAURICE GRIFFIN Senior Web Developer

707-293-0646 PETER SCHLOSSER Software Engineer